New York Office

11 Herbert Drive

Latham, NY 12110

Phone: {518) 690-0730

Fax:  (518) 690-0793
www.infinigy.com

August 6, 2009

Mr. Keith Coppins
Phoenix Partonership, LLC
110 Washington Ave.
North Haven, CT 06473

RE: Tree removal due ¢o proposed installation of telecommunications facility located at 50 Devine St.,
Nerth Haven, CT 06473 (site name — North Haven, site number — CTNH 101)

Dear Mr. Coppins:

As part of the proposed installation of the telecommunications facility at the above reference location, tree removal
will be required. The proposed installation consists of 2 monopole tower within a 70°x70° fenced compound. The

compound will house telecommunications equipment and a multi-tenant utility backboard. The compound will be

accessed via an existing driveway/parking area.

Due to the installation of the fenced compound, approximately 25 trees with a diameter at breast height of 6 will be
required to be removed. Care is to be taken during removal to prevent damage to any other surrounding vegetation
that does not need to be removed due to the installation.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 518-690-0790 if you have any questions or comments.

Very truly yours,

Jolm S. Stevens, P.E.
Infinigy Engineering PLLC
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